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NIAGARAMOHAWKPOWER CORPORATION/300 ERIE BOULEVARDWEST, SYRACUSE, N.Y. 13202/TELEPHONE (315) 474-1511

September 30, 1982

Mr. Domenic B. Vassallo
Operating Reactors Branch 82
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Nine Mile Point Unit 1

Docket No. 50-220
DPR-63

Dear Mr. Vassallo:

Your letter of April 26, 1982, Enclosure 2, Attachment 1, Item c requested
highlighted drawings of any connection of the alternate shutdown system to the
normal shutdown system. Four (4) sets of drawings are provided in response to
your request on this item. The remainder of the information requested will be
provided by separate cover.

Very truly yours,

NIAGARA MOHAWK P01'IER CORPORATION

RJP:bd

C. V. Mangan
Vice President Nuclear Engineering.8 Licensing
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